603 Salem Street Nantucket, MA 02554

w Wakefield, MA 01880 | Tel: (508) 228-7909

Tel: (781) 246-2800

Hayes Engineering, Inc Fax: (781) 246-7596 Refer to File No.  LYF-1465

November 13, 2023

Lynnfield Conservation Commission
55 Summer Street
Lynnfield, MA 01940

RE: Certificate of Compliance DEP File # 209-193
Dear Commissioners,

This application is requesting a partial certificate of compliance on Lot 11, which is
currently designated Land Court Case 15817H and Land Court Case 158171, Lots 44 and 52
respectively. While a portion of this lot lies within the buffer of the wetland resources, which is
the subject of DEP File No. 209-193, the activities described in the plans submitted with the
Notice of Intent did not show work on that lot relative to this filing. While the Order only
mentions the drainage improvement plan which was actually revised 2/10/90, it references
activities shown on the Notice of Intent plan, dated 6/19/90, revised to 1/19/91, copies of both
those documents are included for the Commissions’ review.

Please accept this letter as the Engineer’s certification that as it relates to Lot 11
conditions on the ground are in substantial compliance with the Order of Conditions and plans
in DEP File No. 209-193.

Very truly yours,

fipl



